# **Khadim Hussain**

#### Accounts Associate

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Bhoja Airlines (Pvt) Ltd , Bhoja Airlines, Islamabad International Airport Islamabad

Email: khadim.hussain@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: No LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Khadim Hussain is working as Accounts Associate in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Khadim Hussain has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

### **Qualifications**

BA in Arts And Humanities University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1990 - 1992
F.A in Arts & Humanities  BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	1986 - 1988
Matric (SSC) in Arts And Humanities BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	1984 - 1986
Experience	
Accounts Associate School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2024- Present
Superintendent (Accounts) School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2019 - 2024
Superintendent (Accounts) School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2016 - 2019
Superintendent (Accounts) School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2014 - 2016
Superintendent (Accounts) School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2008 - 2014
Cashier School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2008 - 2008
Cashier  NUST Institute of Information Technology	2004 - 2008
Finance Clerk  NUST Institute of Information Technology	2003 - 2004
Accounts Assistant Fauji Software Company -Fauji Foundation Pakistan , Fauji Software Company, Fauji Manzail, Iftikhar Janjua road, Rawalpindi Cantt	2001 - 2003
Admin Supervisor	1997 - 2001

## **Awards**

M. Afzal Khalid, DD Admin Attended your office despite the blockade of roads	2014
Abdul Afram, Lecturer Exploring Young Leaders Natrual Talent	2011
Dr. Arshad Ali, Principal SEECS Automation of Accounts	2011
Peachtree Accounting Soft On completion of double entry system using the Peachtree Complete Accounting Software in NUST SEECS.	2007

# Dr. Arshad Ali, Principal SEECS

Appreciation Certificate Successfully compleged 10 Years Meritorious Service